

Culture & Climate Committee Meeting Notes
February 15, 2022
[Event of Calendar](#)

Members Present: Tracy Kaake, Stefanie Ruhland, Sandy Roark, Janelle Hawes, Julie Rash, Lauren Steltenkamp

- I. Review of the most recent event [Here](#)
- II. Discuss upcoming events
 - A. Staff Morale
 - Chili Cook-Off
 - There hasn't been a very big response to the chili cook-off. Janelle will be sending out another email tomorrow. Afterwards, she will send an email, and the CCC will take care of any supplies that are still needed.
 - B. Student Moral
 - Clash-of-Classes
 - To-Do/Needs:
 - Confirmation from Administration on Date/Time We believe that the date is May 19th. Since this is a 2 ½ hour event and we do not anticipate having a half day which was the plan last year, we propose that this be an afternoon event (1:30-end of day)
 - Lauren will send an email that lists and describes the events.
 - Dawn should still have T-Shirts and supplies. Tracy will email her.
- III. Next Meeting-TBD